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From: Philip C. Freytag <freemart@rmi.net>
! ‘ To: harmony@execulink.com <harmony@execulink.com>
’ Date: November 12, 1998 12:17 PM

Subject: Telephone numbers

e

Harmon;

l Here are some telephone numbers and info on Sergio that came from your
‘ old office records just in case you do not have the records in Canada.

] David Hage 719-540-8875 office
: 719-576-6364 home
1 Ken Dobnak 719-533-1159 office

719-637-3838 home

] Sergio 719-597-0310 home
719-450-0697 pager
719-339-6821 mobile

! other info Sergio DOB 5/12/62 Colo Drivers License 94-335-2098

Tell me a little about where Sergio and his mother lived, what kind of
! car he drove, or anything else you can think of. | will go by the next -
v time | am in Colorado Springs and see if | can observe anything. Do you
‘ think Kevin Tebedo might know where he is?

i It seems odd to me that the only person that the SEC has gotten judgment
on is Sergio, unless of course, no information has been released about

the rest of the accused.

It is also interesting to note in Mike's message, which you should have

gotten a copy of, that Marilyn is in Leichtenstein. What do you suppose

; happened to the close observation of her movements by the company? Or do
‘ you think Mike was and/or is feeding us a line? :

The reason that | was looking up another SEC case is that | was listed

! as a victim and the US attorney sent me a letter. | called him and found
out that they are required by law to notify all victims and to keep them
informed about what is going on in a case. They also have the right to
attend all hearings in a case and even to make comment or enter
pleadings. Do you think we or you shouid consider the possibility of
somehow becoming a victim in the Mitsubishi case? Somebody must be a
victim or they would have no reason to have entered the case. if the
investors were to enter the case it might reflect adversely on you and
Collin in which you would be accused of improperly dealing in a
security. | doubt that they could make much of a case because | think
they have already tried that.

In the other case there is $2,000,000 that the SEC seized and which is
. being held to be refunded to the victims, so they say. But at least we
may have a chance to recover something.
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